HOUSE, JASON

From: McMonigle, Rebecca

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2020 6:48 AM
To: Tucker, Anthony D

Cc: HOUSE, JASON

Subject: RE: Waste Water Cert Exam

Exams cannot be scheduled until lvy Tech testing centers open. Please feel free to check back with me or check Ivy
Tech’s website for news on their reopening.
Keep your exam admission letter as we will ask lvy Tech to honor expired letters for a period of time.

Rebecca McMonigle

Wastewater Certification Coordinator
Indiana Dept of Environmental Management
Office of Water Quality Mail Code 65-42
100 N Senate Avenue Rm 1255
Indianapolis IN 46204-2251

Phone Number: (317) 232-8791

email address: rmcmonig@idem.in.gov

From: Tucker, Anthony D [mailto:ADTucker@uss.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 3:19 PM

To: McMonigle, Rebecca <RMCMONIG@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: Waste Water Cert Exam

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Rebecca,

Since the virus situation, schools are closed and are online only. How do you go about scheduling a test to
take at lvy Tech during these times. | received my application letter Nov 6, 2019 and | want to schedule a test
but not sure what to do. Also will | have to fill out another application before my 180 days are up? Thank you
in advance for any help on this issue.

Anthony D Tucker
USS GaryWorks, ETF
Env. Control Tech.
219-888-1345
ADTucker@Uss.com

DISCLAIMER & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email neither constitutes an agreement to conduct transactions by electronic means nor creates
any legally binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed written contract. The information contained in this email and any
attachments may be confidential, legally privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. Any inadvertent or accidental disclosure of confidential, legally privileged and/or exempt information contained in this email



does not constitute a knowing waiver of any rights regarding such information or materials. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to
the sender and destroy all copies of the message (including any attachments).



